OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

BID INVITATION NO. 4235
FURNISHING A TWELVE MONTH SERVICE CONTRACT FOR THE INSPECTION,
TESTING AND REPAIR OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS, FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS
AND FIRE SUPPRESSION/EXTINGUISHING SYSTEMS LOCATED IN VARIOUS
COMMISSION BUILDINGS

OPENING DATE:

2:00 P.M. (EDT), OGFOBER 28 October 31, 2014

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M., OCTOBER 23, 2014

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission October 23, 2014, Authorized
by Robin Carlin, Interim Executive Director, and Tommie Jo Marsilio, Director, Contracts
Administration and Compliance.
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M., OCTOBER 28, 2014:

Q#1: Do the sites where there is a Fire alarm inspection fall under the same Inspection
schedule as the Clean agent and Sprinkler inspections?

A#1 The Commission’s current vendor has performed the alarm, sprinkler, and
clean agent inspections in April. The second clean agent inspection was performed
six months later in October. The successful bidder will need to follow this same
schedule.  All proposed inspection schedules must be presented to the
Commission for approval prior to any work being performed.

Q#2  Are all the sites that require inspections done in the same months? Ex. Do all the
Clean agent systems have an inspection cycle of say April and October?

A#2 See answer to Question #1.

Q#3 Do the Sprinkler inspections fall under the same schedule or are they all done at
different time cycles / months?

A#3 See answer fo Question #1.

Q#4 How many average devices are on the Fire alarm Systems? Clean Agent systems?
Ex. 2 detectors, 1 pull , 1 abort and 2 Audio visuals per system?

A#4 The attached spreadsheet indicates the number of devices that were

inspected at each Commission facility during the most recent alarm inspections.

THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATIONS ARE MADE TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
FOR INVITATION NO 4231:

Modifications are shown with bold italicized text and deletions are shown with

strikethrough text.

The Cover Page and Page 1a — NOTICE TO BIDDERS : The Contract Documents are
hereby modified to extend the Bid Opening Date from Oeteber28- to October 31, 2014 at
2:00 pm.




ADDENDUM NO 1
BID INVITATION NO 4235
PAGE 3

Receipt of Addendum No. 1, Invitation No. 4235 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Date)

BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH THEIR BID.




Facility
Kunkle Maintenance
Swanton Maintenance
Elmore Maintenance
Castalia maintenance
Amherst Maintenance
Boston Maintenance
Hiram Maintenance
Canfield Maintenance
Indian Meadow Service Plaza
Tiffin River Service Plaza
Blue Heron Service Plaza
Wyandot Service Plaza
Erie Islands Service Plaza
Commodore Perry S. P.
Middle Ridge Service Plaza
Middle Ridge Pump House
Vermilion Valley Service Plaza
Great Lakes Service Plaza
Towpath Service Plaza
Portage Service Plaza
Brady's Leap Service Plaza
Mahoning Valley Service Plaza
Glacier Hills Service Plaza
Administration Building
Communications Building

OHIO TURNPIKE

Total Facility Devices/Equipment per 2014 Fire Alarm Inspection Report Summaries

Common Equipment Initiating Devices Notification Devices Auxiliary
Duct Duct
Control | Power Pull [Smoke Smoke Horn/ Door {Det. Test

Panel | Supply {Annunc.| Battery |Station|Smoke Strobe Strobe Switch | Total
1 : p) 6 1 | 18
1 1 2 8 20
1 2 10 7 46
1 2 8 2 25
1 2 8 2 23
1 2 6 3 21
1 2 14 6 43
1 2 6 1 19
1 3 2 7 18 1 9 134
1 3 1 7 18 1 9 135
1 1 1 4 10 2 8 88
1 1 1 4 10 2 8 87
1 2 1 6 8 8 10 23 12 83
1 3 1 8 8 8 10 24 14 89
2 1 1 6 13 4 111
; 3 2 7

1 1 1 4 13 4 100
1 0 0 4 8 2 64
1 0 0 4 8 2 65
1 0 0 2 8 2 74
1 0 0 2 8 2 73
1 1 0 4 14 1 123
1 1 2 4 14 1 124
1 1 1 4 14 . 73
1 0 1 2 10 5 50

1,695



